TOURISM COMMISSION
AGENDA

Date: May 20, 2024
7:30 pm Lake Como Tourism Commission Agenda

I.

II.

HI.

Iv.

VL

VIIL

VIIIL.

IX.

Meeting called to order
Salute to flag

Introduction as required under the sunshine law: Adequate notice of this meeting
has been provided by the approval of the Tourism Commission on the eleventh
day of December 2023 in which the time and place of the meetings beginning
with February 5, 2024 were set forth. Notice of same was delivered to the Coast
Star and a copy of same is posted on the bulletin board in the Borough Hall and
on the Borough website. Notice of the virtual meeting was posted to the website
on May 1, 2024. All meetings are open to the public.
Roll call
Laura Kelly
Hawley Scull
Teresa Vassallo
Bob Fahey
Carly Ringer

Treasurer’s Report

100" Anniversary Updates

Public Comments

Next regular meeting of the Tourism Commission will be held on Monday, July 1,
2024 at 7:30 PM and will be held virtually. All meetings are open to the public.

Motion to adjourn.
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Kevin G. Higgins Andrew Huisman
Mayor Administrator
Memo To:  Tourism Commission
From: Amy L. Boney
Date: May 20, 2024
RE: Tourism Account Balance

As of May 20, 2024, the Tourism Commission Account Balance is $21,767.29.
Certificates of Inspections have been picking up and we have seen an increase in the account

balance. The Commission account balance is ahead of where it was this time last year.



